David P. Ainsworth, P.E.
1200 NW Hearnes Ave, Blue Springs, MO 64015

Cell Phone: 816-682-2093
Email: dainsworth@chelepis.com

May 14, 2021

Mr. Mark Yancik
508 NW Manor Drive
Blue Springs, MO 64014

Re: Property @
153 NW Carson Dr
Lee’s Summit, MO.
Framing Issue

Dear Mr. Yancik:

The Building Inspector has pointed out that the electrician has drilled holes in floor joists that
are within 2” of the bottom of the joists. A photo of this condition is provided below:

not 2 inches from
bottom




To correct this condition you should install a 1.5” wide x about 18” long metal strap at the
bottom of the floor joist approximately centered under the hole that was drilled by the

electrician. This will strengthen the bottom of the joist and more than make up for any
strength lost by drilling the hole.

Cordially,

Ll P ivirear it

David P. Ainsworth, P.E.




